



**Kanab Arts Board Meeting Minutes**  
**May 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022**  
**5:04 PM**

**Board Members Present:** Ellie Clough, Eileen Gilbert Bell, Linda McCowan, Dave Owens, Claudia Thomas, Brooke Knighton

**Other Attendees:** Celeste Meyeres (City Council Liaison)

1. **Call to Order:** 5:07
2. **Approve the Minutes:** Linda moved, Dave seconded, all agreed

**Task List:** review of task list as stated from April 5th meeting.

- A. Eileen:** will speak to Elizabeth about KAB support of STEM  
Did contact her and she will be thinking of Eileen's offer for KAB support
- B. Dave:** will speak with chef Sean about Rocktober Fest  
Did reach Kanab Cntr. & arranged to have Center set aside for Rocktoberfest event  
**Brooke:** will continue to contact entertainment for "Farmers Market".  
Will speak with Studio 12, RedRock Dancers and lock down dates for the "Farmers Market"  
Will speak to Victoria about market / Willow speak & KACK  
Brooke has contacted the them but Studio 12 is off for summer recess.
- C.** Dave spoke w/ Russell about being compensated and Russell was not expecting payment. Dave suggested we use Russell as our specific art designer for future posters, etc.  
Claudia made motion to have Russell Wolfenstien being the Board's graphic designer with a cap of \$150 per event in the future.  
Linda seconded the motion, all members agreed.
- D.** Brooke has requested to have her work load limited as a member of the Arts Board. All members have agreed it is best.  
Claudia will help with setting up the music for events in the future.

3. **Up Coming Events:**

June 1<sup>st</sup>; Matt Flinner: 2:00 Outreach show for students & music teachers  
7:00 Community show at Kanab Center  
Outdoor Market will be at Kanab Center during the show.

August 31<sup>st</sup>; Symphony  
Outdoor Market will move back to Kanab Center during the show.

October: Red RoctoiberFest: Claudia will be asking venders to pay for spaces this next event. The \$\$\$ will be donated to Chalk Art. Linda made a motion to charge the venders \$25. For RedRocktoberFest in 2022 and have the \$\$\$ donated to Chalk Art. Venders will be requested to bring their own garbage bins.

Elton John/Stevie Wonder cover band for June of 2023.

Kanab may not be a good venue for this: may not be a consideration for next year

4. KHS Art Show will be taken down and Recreation Retreat will fill in and reception will be June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 5:00PM. June 23<sup>rd</sup> it will all be taken down and Linda & Ellie's work will go up & reception for Linda & Ellie will be July 14<sup>th</sup>, 5:00PM. Following show will be the Hospital staff and employee art show.  
Outreach for future at Hospital and Library art shows will reach beyond Kanab with such little response from local artists.  
Guidelines have been composed for artists for showing at Hospital and Library.
5. Budget Request: no budget request for Art Shows.  
Kent is now City Manager and Dave will speak with him about the KAB budget. Looking for budget to include TRT grant in total expenditures.
6. Claudia will speak with Laura Cruise who does demonstrations for her singing bowls and healings.  
Eileen may speak with woman who plays the harp.

#### **Other Business:**

#### **Revue Task List:**

##### **1.) Eileen:**

- a. will continue to speak with Elizabeth about the possibility of KAB supporting the STEM program.

##### **2.) Dave:**

- a. will continue to try and get a commitment from Chef Sean about his involvement in the RedRocktober Fest event.
- b. Will contact the local schools to alert them to the Matt Flinner Outreach program.
- c. Will reach out to Matt Flinner with Burrow Flat room information
- d. Will reach out to Kent to secure budget for KAB
- e. Will reach out to Houston's and Parry Lodge to secure meals for Matt Flinner Band

##### **3.) Brooke:**

Will continue to serve as a member of the KAB with limited duty.

##### **4.) Claudia:**

- a. Will take over Brooke's volunteer hours in contacting the dance schools & musicians scheduled to appear at RedRocktoberFest event.
- b. Will continue to look for information concerning the musical (singing bowls) act she has seen as future entertainment at Kanab Center.

**5.) Linda:**

- a. Will reach out to Jenny to get a date of when the first Art Show at the newly renovated Library can be held.
- b. Will reach out to surrounding school districts to let them know that they are welcome to have their art students show their work at the Kanab Library and Kane County Hospital.

**Adjourn:** Eileen made motion to adjourn, Linda seconded the motion meeting adjourned at 6:09